## CITY OF NEW MARKET MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING Thursday, November 21, 2019

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Jim Radke at 7:00 pm.

Members present included Jim Radke, Paul Gruber, Mike DeVoe, Brad Meyer, and Bob Riddle.

There were no members absent.

Mayor Frank Sefrit, City Clerk Angie Tracy, and City Attorney Jim Varley were also present. Mayor Sefrit joined the meeting at 7:45 pm.

Jim Radke made a motion to approve the Agenda. It was seconded by Brad Meyer. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Jim Radke made a motion to approve the Minutes from the October City Council Meeting. It was seconded by Brad Meyer. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Jim Radke made a motion to approve the City's, Museum's, & Mighty Wash Claims It was seconded by Brad Meyer. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Floor was opened for Citizen Forum.

Floor was opened for Committees.

Floor was opened for Old Business.

Bob Riddle made a motion to approve Resolution # 2019-20 to Accept Job Completion (2019 HMA patching and seal coat). It was seconded by Brad Meyer. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Bob Riddle made a motion to approve canceling the current 2019 Water Tower painting contract and begin taking bids on a new 2020 Water Tower painting contract. It was seconded by Mike DeVoe. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Bob Riddle made a motion to issue a nuisance and/or junk vehicle letter to Brad Ross located at 7th and Main St. The letter will address the remnants of the trailer as well as the accumulated vehicles. It was seconded by Jim Radke. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Bob Riddle made a motion to issue another nuisance and/or junk vehicle letter to Cody Carlson located at 203 W 5th St. It was seconded by Mike DeVoe. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Floor was opened for New Business.

Bob Riddle made a motion to approve Resolution # 2019-21 Approve SawMill Liquor License. It was seconded by Jim Radke. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Brad Meyer made a motion to approve Resolution # 2019-18 Vacating Section of B Street. It was seconded by Paul Gruber. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Jim Radke made a motion to approve Resolution # 2019-22 Applying for Electronic Sign USDA Grant . It was seconded by Mike DeVoe. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried.

Brad Meyer made a motion to approve Resolution # 2019-23 to a Set Public Hearing on Electronic Sign USDA Grant. It was seconded by Bob Riddle. All members voted in favor therefore the motion carried. The public hearing is set for Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 6:55 pm in New Market City Hall at 512 Main Street.

Paul Gruber made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by Brad Meyer. All members voted in favor so the motion carried.

Next regular council meeting will be Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 7:00 pm.